Mussey Township

Regular Meeting – December 11, 2024

Supervisor Downey called the meeting to order at 7:00 p.m. with Pledge of Allegiance

Present: Downey (Supervisor), Standel (Clerk), Lewis (Treasurer), and Kegler (Trustee) **Absent**: Nemecek (Trustee)

A motion was made by Downey and supported by Lewis to dismiss Mussey Township Fire Chief Kegler and reappoint him as extra duties of his position of Trustee at the same pay rate as previously held. Motion carried

A motion was made by Downey and supported by Kegler to dismiss Secretary, EMT-P/IC Standel from Mussey Township Fire Dept. and reappoint her as extra duties of her position of Clerk at same pay rate as previously held. Motion carried

A motion was made by Downey and supported by Kegler to dismiss Firefighter Nemecek from Mussey Township Fire Dept. and reappoint him as extra duties of his position of Trustee at same pay rate as previously held. Motion carried.

Minutes: It was moved by Standel and supported by Kegler to approve the November meeting minutes as presented. Motion carried.

Citizens Wishing to Address the Board:

- Christine Compton offered prayer for Board
- Sammy Abdelazim discuss VBRO property
- Rami George discuss illegal burn on property

Zoning Officer Report: report given on open files

Old Business:

ARPA Funds – It was moved by Standel and supported by Downey to use ARPA Funds for the purchase of radios, encryption, and pagers in the amount of \$35909.65. Motion carried It was moved by Downey and supported by Kegler to approve using the remainder of ARPA Funds for the purchase of a copy machine and road/ditching throughout township. Motion carried

New Business:

- Board of Review: It was moved by Downey and supported by Kegler to reappoint Peter Ondersma, Michael Hoock, and Gerald Opificius to the Board of Review effective March 1, 2024-February 28, 2026. Motion carried
- It was moved by Downey and supported by Kegler to appoint Michael Lauwers as alternate to Board of Review effective March 1, 2024 February 28, 2026. Motion carried

- It was moved by Downey and supported by Kegler to reduce the fire fee for an illegal burn at 13718 Bryce Remi George from \$500 to \$250. Discussion, motion carried.
- Discussion on Holiday Schedule for 2025 no changes
- It was moved by Downey and supported by Kegler to close office on December 26, 2024. Motion carried.

Building Department Report: It was moved by Lewis and supported by Kegler to accept as presented. Motion carried.

Cemetery Report: Discussion on Columbarium area – will wait until Spring to fill in dirt and reseed area and place benches in appropriate space.

Clerk's Report: It was moved by Downey and supported by Lewis to approve bills as presented. Motion carried.

Fire Department Report: It was moved by Lewis and supported by Standel to accept Fire Report as presented. Motion carried

Planning Commission Report: Report presented.

• It was moved by Downey and supported by Kegler to reappoint Ryan Elliot to the Planning Commission. Motion carried.

Treasurer Report: It was moved by Standel and supported by Kegler to approve Treasurer Report as presented. Motion carried.

It was moved by Downey and supported by Standel to adjourn at 8:26 p.m. Motion carried.

Respectfully Submitted

Monica Standel Clerk